Public Document Pack

~
2
NOTICE 1 ,«
£ e
z T
) & /Q\
O F ; Roy?l\Boroﬁgh
2 | of Windsor &
2 | Maidenhead

MEETING

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT FORUM

will meet on

THURSDAY, 18TH OCTOBER, 2018
At 5.00 pm
in the
DESBOROUGH 4 - TOWN HALL,

TO: MEMBERS OF THE SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT FORUM

COUNCILLORS NATASHA AIREY (CHAIRMAN), DAVID EVANS (VICE-CHAIRMAN)
AND LYNNE JONES

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
COUNCILLORS CHARLES HOLLINGSWORTH, DAVID HILTON AND PAUL LION

Karen Shepherd — Service Lead - Democratic Services - Issued: 10 October 2018

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Wendy Binmore 01628 796251

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly
by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Do not re-enter the building
until told to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings —In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the public part of the meeting will be
audio recorded, and may also be filmed and broadcast through the online application Periscope. If filmed, the footage
will be available through the council’s main Twitter feed @RBWM or via the Periscope website. The audio recording
will also be made available on the RBWM website, after the meeting.

Filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings may be undertaken by any person attending the
meeting. By entering the meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this
recording will be in the public domain. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the
Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/

AGENDA

PART |
ITEM | SUBJECT PAGE
NO
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 5-6
To receive any Declarations of Interest.
3. MINUTES 7-12
To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting.
4. EYFS RESULTS AND UPDATES - FOUNDATIONS FOR LEARNING Verbal
Report
To receive the above report.
5. PUPIL PREMIUM SUMMER CAMP REPORT 13-18
To receive the above report.
6. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

To consider passing the following resolution:-

“That under Section 100 (A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public

be excluded from the remainder of the meeting whilst discussion takes place

on item 7 on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt

information as defined in Paragraph 1 and 3 of Part | of Schedule 12 A of the
Act”.




PRIVATE MEETING - PART Il

To receive the above report.

(Not for publication by virtue of Paragraph 1, 3 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972)

ITEM | SUBJECT PAGE
NO
7. DISADVANTAGED PUPIL PROJECT 19-28







Agenda Item 2

MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS
Disclosure at Meetings

If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.

A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not
take part in the discussion or vote at a meeting. The speaking time allocated for Members to make
representations is at the discretion of the Chairman of the meeting. In order to avoid any accusations of taking
part in the discussion or vote, after speaking, Members should move away from the panel table to a public area
or, if they wish, leave the room. If the interest declared has not been entered on to a Members’ Register of
Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include:

e  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in
carrying out member duties or election expenses.

e Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been
fully discharged.

e Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority.

e Any licence to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

e Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant
person has a beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: 1 declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx.
As soon as we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Prejudicial Interests

Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.

A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations in the item: 1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as
we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the public area for
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Personal interests

Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a
Member when making a decision on council matters.

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, | will take part in the discussion and vote on the
matter. 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT FORUM

MONDAY, 18 JUNE 2018

PRESENT: Councillors David Evans (Chairman) and Natasha Airey (Vice-Chairman)
and Charles Hollingsworth

Also in attendance: Alison Penny, Sarah Cottle and Lorraine Clark

Officers: Wendy Binmore and Clive Haines

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Lynne Jones.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

MINUTES

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLU: That the minutes of the meeting held on 27
February 2018 be approved.

UPDATE ON EARLY YEARS PUPIL PREMIUM PROJECT

Clive Haines, Schools Leadership Development Manager provided a handout which
illustrated the changes in the outcomes of pupils that received Pupil Premium (PP).
Members noted the following key points:

>

>

Phonics standards for year one had increased and the Local Authority (LA)
ranked 74t compared to 148t in 2016.
Only 9.2% of pupils were considered as PP which was considerably lower than
other LA’s but, that presented challenges because with such a small cohort, it
made the numbers seem larger in terms of percentages and averages.
In 2016, there were 182 disadvantage pupils in KS1 that received PP, in 2017,
that number had dropped to 173.
Two thirds of children receiving PP met the standards in reading in KS1.
The Royal Borough was ranked at 135 in 2017 for writing in KS1 compared with
143 in 2016, and 127 in 2017 which was down from 119 for Maths in 2016.
Nationally, RBWM ranked 115t for attainment of Early Years Foundation Stage
(EYFS).
KS1 and KS2 next steps:
o Phonics Screening — monitoring taken place with one PP child observed
at each visit
o PP Gap Analysis was still being monitored by Link Advisors with barriers
to learning being explored.
o PP Champions networks had started which enabled practitioners to
share good practice and raise expectations for all pupils. The next
meeting was due to take place on 20 September 2018.



o DfE - SSIF Bid for SK2 Literacy re-submitted and awaiting an outcome
from the DfE. If successful, there would be a budget of £95k to spend on
raising literacy standards.

» Learning from others — next steps:

o Discussions took place with Richmond and Kingston LA’s regarding
reading and writing; after two hours, all three LA’s realised they were all
doing the same thing but, the low numbers of PP children in the Borough
made the numbers look like targets were not being met as well as the
other LA’s.

o A further School Improvement meeting was scheduled in Term 1 and
was to focus on PP with Richmond and Kingston both taking part.

» Example Cluster School Working:

o Reason: Group of 8 schools working together in the MishMash Group
put together a joint School Improvement Plan where there were common
areas of development in every school. Where some schools had
strengths in areas of weakness for other schools, those schools
supported each other to improve in those areas. Every area on the plan
was linked to PP focus — a lot of the work done was sharing good
practice and what worked well. The groups looked at the whole school
curriculum and discussed if it was fit for purpose.

o Outcome: all schools undertook a survey which looked at common
barriers to progress and achievement. The main barriers were:

» Restricted range of experiences resulting in restricted range of
language. The groups looked at having mentors in schools,
having children help to mark their work with teachers which had a
positive impact. Some data analysis had also been carried out
with results looking positive so far.

= Lack of skills amongst parents to support children.

» Poor school readiness/poor diet/lack of space to do homework.

= Low aspirations/expectations.

= Lack of Meta-cognition skills

o That formed the ongoing CPD for the following two years:

= Learning walks in EYFS amongst headteachers to pick up on
development of early language skills and parental engagement.

= Joint CPD for all staff at all schools on whole school Growth
Midset approach.

= Joint CPD on Curriculum Design to ensure the school’s
curriculum is suited to particular pupils and was driven by values.

Councillor Airey queried if it was known why there was a difference in percentages
between 2016 and 2017 and asked if it was know what the reasons for the changes in
percentages were, as the numbers of PP children were smaller so there were fewer
meeting standards. The Schools Leadership Development Manager stated that each
PP child was worth a larger percentage so it was not necessarily down to any barriers
to learning. He added it was hoped that 2018 would show an increase in the
percentage of PP children that met standards; it was difficult to find a trend as the
Borough was dealing with so few PP children. Alison Penny from the MishMash
Cluster Group stated each cohort could potentially have three times more special
needs so it was cohort based. Councillor Airey stated it would be interesting data to
analyse to include children with Special Educational Needs (SEN), as well as the PP
data. She requested the information be circulated to Members so it did not have to
wait till the next meeting. Clir Airey said she knew everyone was working hard but, she
wanted the evidence to show why it was looking like the work being carried out wasn’t

8



working. Alison Penny confirmed she had tracked progress made so there was raw
data but, that needed to be analysed.

Sarah Cottle from the Nursery Federation stated it might look like the PP children were
not meeting targets as they were a brand new cohort that had just started Early Yeas
Foundation Stage (EYFS). The Chairman stated that Members needed a written
report to know exactly where the Borough was and then decide if the report needed to
go to Overview and Scrutiny. The Schools Leadership Development Manager
confirmed he could report unvalidated data and then validate it at a later date.
Councillor Airey stated it would be good to have a report showing the work that had
been done with KS1 and she also appreciated that it was a new cohort so there would
only be this year’s data.

Councillor Hollingsworth stated that writing had improved, but maths and reading had
got worse. The Schools Leadership Development Manager explained that it had
stayed around the same levels. The Borough ranked 143 out of 160 LA’s in 2016 and
in 2017, the Borough ranked 117. It was because the Borough had such a small
number of PP children so LA’s with a higher number of pupils were likely to have a
better outcome. He added that with regards to phonics, the Borough ranked 74 out of
148 LA’'s and KS2 was slightly better still. In 2017, the Borough had 17%
disadvantaged pupils but, one child made such a difference to percentages as it was
such a small cohort. Sarah Cottle commented that the funding for PP was not a
significant amount. EYFS received £100 per PP child per term and KS1 the funding
was approximately £1,000 for the academic year. The Schools Leadership
Development Manager confirmed the schools chose how they spent their funding but,
because it was such a small cohort, it was not a significant amount of money whereas,
the higher the volume of PP children, the more funding would be available. Alison
Penny stated schools could combine their PP funding so they could run programmes
and train and upskill staff which had an impact. The Schools Leadership Development
Manager explained that such a small amount of funding would not make a huge
difference and the schools had to state on a website how the funding was spent and
what the outcomes of that spending were. Because some schools only had one or two
PP children on role, the funding did not produce a significant outcome.

The Schools Leadership Development Manager stated KS1 was the main area of
development and all schools were screened which included both maintained and
academy schools.

Alison Penny gave examples of how cluster schools were working to improve
standards. She said children could attend good or outstanding schools and good or
outstanding after school clubs, however that was still not making up for what children
experienced outside of school. More money needed to be invested in early years to
help make up the differences between home and school to raise standards. She
added the cluster groups tried to mix the children and get them working together.
When there were high percentages of children with poor language skills, there were
no role models for them to learn from so, buddying them up with children with good
language skills helped to raise levels. In schools with a higher percentage of children
with poor language skills, there was little opportunity to mix children with those who
had wider language.

Lorraine Clark from the Nursery Foundation stated the cluster groups put CPD in for
teachers, raised the profile and looked at good practice which would raise attainment
for all. All things that were being done were having a positive impact on children.
Councillor Airey thanked all of the officers and teaching staff for all their hard work.

9



Councillor Hollingsworth stated raising standards for all children meant the ratio did
not improve. Lorrain Clark responded it helped all the children but, that was not how
standards were measured, so progress was being made. One solution that could
close the gap was to have some early years children repeat early years again until
they were ready to move on but, that was not something that was done in the UK. She
added the expectation on children was huge with research from around the world
suggesting giving children more time to reach their goals, meant they levelled out
when they were older. Alison Penny explained that children were not better because
they reached stages at certain times, children had to go through stages and
milestones at their own pace.

The Chairman queries if the role of volunteers in schools helped children. Lorraine
Clark explained research showed it was high quality teaching that made the
difference. The Borough had pockets of quality teaching but, there were also teachers
that were worried about statistics which could curtail their best practice. The Schools
Leadership Development Manager confirmed Ofsted reports show that there is a high
quality of teachers in the Borough but, there is a massive issue with recruitment.
Alison Penny added that Ofsted were also saying the curriculum was narrowing
children’s experiences. Schools were not judged on happy children, or fit and healthy
children; schools were judged on the outcomes of pupils’. Councillor Hollingsworth
commented that most people in prison were unable to read and write so getting it right
as early as possible was essential for society as a whole. Alison Penny commented
that schools were also measured on what they did for their more able children as well
as making disadvantaged children go above meeting their targets in order to close the

gap.

Councillor Hollingsworth asked what the Borough could do to improve outcomes that
did not cost a lot of money. Alison Penny stated there were volunteers that went into
schools from the local Rotary Clubs but, schools really needed every adult to be very
highly skilled. The Chairman stated it was a lovely activity for social skills but not a
replacement for good quality teaching.

Action — Schools Leadership Development Manager to circulate SEN information as
well as the data on outcomes of PP pupils at KS 1.

PUPIL PREMIUM SUMMER CAMP

The Schools Leadership Development Manager explained to Members that the aim of
the Pupil Premium Summer Camp was to deliver a three day Summer Active
Transition Camp for 85 young people in the SL6 postcode that met the PP criteria.
The children attending would be ages nine to 11 years old and Maidenhead primary
schools were invited to nominate children to attend. There was a mix of children that
were nominated and children that were going to the same school in the following
September were paired up. The camp had been funded by Spoore, Merry, Rixman
Foundation.

The Schools Leadership Development Manager expected 130 children to attend the
three day camp in the first week of the school holidays with a focus on physical
activity, sport and healthy lifestyles and to develop leadership and team building
qualities. The expected outcomes of the Summer Camp were:

10



» To engage 135 young people from deprived backgrounds who would not
normally experience a school holiday activity or family holiday — in three days of
high quality sporting physical activity, promoting a healthy lifestyle.

To improve personal development skills — i.e. self-confidence, self-belief,
determination, personal best, willingness to try something new.

An opportunity to mix with other pupils.

To improve awareness of health lifestyle choices.

To try new activities.

Breaking down breaking down barriers for transitioning between primary and
secondary schools.

A\

YVVY

NETWORK MEETINGS FOR PUPIL CHAMPIONS SCHOOLS

Members noted that schools could only register to attend the Network Meetings if they
had at least three PP children on role. The meetings had been very well attended and
all but one type of setting attended. The feedback from the meetings was very positive
with a lot of conversations which took place on how standards could be improved with
a lot of collaborative work being planned.

Four specialists held sessions with reading and research and then those groups that
attended those sessions could take their knowledge back to their tables to share with
their groups. There was also a speaker in the afternoon that was very motivational and
that resonated with the groups. Everyone that attended took something away with
them to implement in their own settings. An action plan had been created for a similar
event to take place in 2019.

Alison Penny stated the Borough was very interested in where the children were
moving onto so that they could be tracked throughout their time at school, passports
would be produced for PP children to help with transitions. She added that PP children
changed and the numbers changed so in 2019, there might not be the same numbers
in the PP cohort therefore, some settings might not be able to attend the meetings and
the Borough was looking to see what could be done about that to ensure full
participation wherever possible.

Lorraine Clark stated a lot of monitoring took place in Early Years Foundation Stage
but, it was anecdotal so the Borough had been careful in asking how confident people
were in raising children’s attainment. Alison Penny explained that language could be

monitored, so some PP funding was used to upskill early years practitioners so they
had a better idea on how to assess levels properly to see where improvements were.

The meeting, which began at 5.00 pm, finished at 6.30 pm

CHAIRMAN. ... ..o,

11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Report Title: Pupil Premium Summer Camp — Summer 2018 4
Contains Confidential | No- Part | 2|
or Exempt ol
Information? § ’f@ﬁ/{,
Member reporting: Councillor N. Airey, Lead Member for Children’s 2 By
Services = Royal'Borough
- 2 | of Windsor &
Meeting and Date: School Improvement Forum — 18" October 2018 2 | Maidenhead
Responsible Officer(s): | Clive Haines — School Leadership and
Development Manager
Wards affected: All
REPORT SUMMARY

To report on the delivery of a three day summer activity transition camp that took
place on 25" — 281 July 2018 for 109 of our pupil premium pupils.

1. DETAILS

1.1 The summer camp was open to all disadvantaged pupils in years five and six
coming from low income families. Schools were asked to approach those who
were not expected to have a family holiday or engage in significant activity
during the summer holiday.

1.2  The summer camp was open to Maidenhead (SL6) and Windsor schools.
Participation for the SL6 area was funded by a local Maidenhead charity
(SMR) that supports the disadvantaged in Maidenhead and for Windsor a
request for funding was sent via the Windsor members’ community budget.

Table 1. Break down by school of pupil attendance (Maidenhead SL6).

School/Academy — Maidenhead SL6 No. pupils No. of
attended possible
eligible
pupils

All Saints Junior School 12 34
Cookham Dean Primary School 1 2
Cookham Rise Primary 9 14
Courthouse Junior School 8 30
Furze Platt Junior School* - 16
Holy Trinity Cookham School - 6
Holyport Primary School - 8
Knowl Hill Academy School 3 12
Larchfield Primary School 12 13
Lowbrook Academy School - 2
Oldfield Primary School - 1
Riverside Primary School 7 20
St Edmund Campion 6 12
St Luke’s Primary School 5 13
St Marys Primary 5 8
Waltham St Lawrence 4 6
Wessex Primary School 7 25
White Waltham Academy School 4 5
Woodlands Park 5 20
Total 88 247

13



1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.1

36% of the pupil premium children from the SL6 Maidenhead area attended
the summer camp.

*Furze Platt Junior school was also running a summer camp on the same days
as our summer camp and pupils opted to attend their summer camp.

Table 2: Break down by school of pupil attendance (Windsor).

School/Academy — Windsor No. pupils No. of
attended possible
eligible
pupils
Dedworth Middle School 4 13
St Edwards Middle School 9 12
St Peters Middle School 4 5
Trevelyan Middle School 4 14
Total 21 44

48% of the pupil premium children from the Windsor area attended the
summer camp.

The focus was on physical activity, sport and healthy lifestyle activities across
a three day programme. The purpose was to explore the transition from
primary to secondary school. The camp was based at a secondary school site
and facilitated by secondary school PE staff. The programme was focused on
developing leadership & team building qualities.

The summer camp offered a reward scheme based on values rather than
sporting performance, with a prize giving ceremony each afternoon where
parents & family members were invited to attend. We aimed to avoid the
traditional team sports that these pupils would experience through regular
school PE.

The programme was designed to create a different feel and environment
compared to school, aligning with the school holiday “relaxed” nature to
support building relationships and personal development skills along with
breaking down barriers and concerns about moving up to secondary school.

The activities included new age kurling, mountain biking, street dance, fitness
circuit, team building challenges, physical literacy sessions, dodgeball and
ultimate frisbee.

The summer camp was staffed with a range of external partners including
sixth form students who all volunteered to be leaders and support relationship
building and shared experiences of transitioning from primary to secondary
school.

FINANCIAL DETAILS / VALUE FOR MONEY

The SL6 pupil premium participants were funded by a local charity (SMR). The
members’ community funding requests generated support funding for the
pupils at St Peter’s Middle school of £372.00. The remaining funding for
Windsor came from the school improvement budget.

14



3.1

3.2

Table 3: Cost per area

Cost: Maidenhead (SL6) Cost: Windsor

£9,300 £3,600

The cost per child for three days £93.00

IMPACT

The summer camp had many highlights including:

Engaging 109 pupil premium children from deprived backgrounds who
would not normally experience a school holiday activity or family
holiday.

Improved personal development skills such as self confidence, self
belief, determination, personal best and willingness to try something
new.

Opportunity to mix with other pupils and try new activities.
Improved awareness of healthy lifestyle choices.

Breaking down barriers for transitioning between primary & secondary
school.

Pupils were encouraged to take leadership responsibilities during the
activities to build on their confidence and resiliance.

For impact measure, the following are comments made by some of the pupils
that attended:

Pupil feedback from Cookham Rise Primary

Really enjoyed being at a secondary school, they’ve got really good
sports facilities.

| was a bit worried about going but | had a great time and tried lots of
different things especially learning to ride a bike.

Sometimes | get a bit bored in the holidays. | wish | could have been
there for longer.

| made lots of new friends and the adults who helped us were really nice
too!

Pupil feedback from Larchfield Primary

It was really good! | met some new friends.

It was fun because you got to do a lot of activities such as archery.

| got a new life friend.

| really enjoyed the biking, it taught me how to ride more safely especially
fast round corners.

The sit-down volleyball was really enjoyable, so was smoothie-making
and ICT.

Pupil feedback from Woodlands Park Primary

| liked it, it was fun being outdoors and fun with other children.

15




4.1

5.1

6.1

8.

e We got to do lots of activities including bike riding, shooting bows and
arrows.
e | liked meeting new people and having fun outside of school.

Pupil feedback from St Edwards Middle
e | really enjoyed the summer camp, smoothie-making was the best.

Mum also added that: "she also said it was loads of great fun”

RISK MANAGEMENT

None.

NEXT STEPS

To start the planning earlier for next year’s summer camp and source
additional funding for Windsor and Ascot to make sure it is available to all.
Within the expected budget envelope.

Appendix 1

Press coverage from the Maidenhead Advertiser.

CONSULTATION (MANDATORY)

Name of Post held Date Commented

consultee sent & returned

Clir N Airey Lead Member Children’s 8/10/18 | 8/10/18
Services

Kevin McDaniel Director of Children’s 2/10/18 | 2/10/18
Services

REPORT HISTORY

Decision type: Urgency item?
For information No

Report Author: Clive Haines, School Leadership Development Manager
01628 796960

16



VYIT-TTTOET oY "soAoul T .n.n.nom.n 1oy o»wm::n 3y} a_s 3 uovmw: seMm wie Apeals e pue jagie} ay) uo aka aug
aouep J19y} Jo Suimoys £q A310us sWOs Yo pauung SIIANd e s T . = 3 2 - 7

-T1yo diey 01 sem WiIe o j, ax00dg oy, Aq patosuods
"a6.] 107 jred o017 sTId sem 3] ‘diysieulied

-nd XIS pue aAl] Jeak palos] 110dg TCOLDS Pesyuapieiy |
-8 A[ierosds 06 pue (L3-G2 PUR j00SY 2(] pue UsIp
ATnp) Aeprig 01 ABPSoUpPam -[TUD 103 SULAeIUoY ‘U3no
UIOJJ pPIay Sem auItilels  -10g 8y} AQ UNLI SeM [00T2S

-01d Aep-88a1] o], "UoH] POOMITY 1B JUBA0 BT,

-EpUNO UBWIXTY pue ALISTA Joom 3sef ysnoiog [BAOYH
au} Ul UalIplryo J1of dured
Y9aMm )5k |ooUdg AJTAIOR JOTUWINS B JO suIre

poomyy je dwes LAl U3 2Jam S[IYS Surdo[saap
-o& Aep-981y) 23J) € u) Jed prte sdrysuorje[ad suipmg
Y003 UBIPPYD (6 JO dnolF v EETTITIIT)
“peal —uuwﬁm HIO) RIpaS .

doustg euiai09n Ag
pue 33qsiij dyewnjn ;peayuapiep

B B | g 0S-TTTOST:4oY "shioy Suifejd |00Yas poomyly 2ul uo aaqsiiy ajewnln pafed sjidnd Sunof ayj

i
%]
D

-

— ‘awoyjguon uej :Aq s2in}oid

pue n.____n__c_us_m._ piing u__.___._

810z ‘Z 1snSny 19siEAPY UL oz




L0 UCHME0) L g A A5 . S MIGE, AR Gt M AR SanOD T-TTTOET 4Oy U 10} jepad CZ-TTTOET-JoY "lea| asuajul sy}
03 pey Aayy INg ‘O14IO0WS B JO Wi0} W0y Il owos sjidnd ay) paioyo apu SHIg UlRIUNOW UNY Y
VHz 918 ‘PEauUspie) ‘susT UoUEl ‘pealuapeiy uuy ASpjioH 3y} u| JUSWIYSDIJAI PAAIadaI sjidnd
yn‘oo’pealiuepreunygunds  rewz  JEE 5
QEOS0S 82210 fi=e]
‘sisyoN o sUnoyiRsYILds HSIA

-

TS ey ‘voneLoul aJoLd
uuj fiopyoy 10} 10 JBJO B|GIPSIDUL 4NO 4O
. sBejUBAPE SYE} 0} MOL S JOBIIOD

aiow anes “Ales wop

‘CE-TTTOET4oY "sjeinjeu ayl| ~MOU Suryjatuos Aep goee pray AUOWDID
a9qsuy ajewnyn o3 Yooy sjidnd 8Y)  Ax) 03 sseuSur[[Im pue ‘UoT;  SurArS-ozLId B M sonea
-BUTULIS}OP ‘@OUaPIFU0I-J[9S U0 paseq swWoYos plem

‘STITYS 1uomdo[oASp [BUOS  -91 B OS[B SBM 8J9Y], "SoSUa]

-Tod a1y} saoxdurr 0} wre -[eyo SuIp[ing wres) pue

YOTUM ‘SOTAISOII AYIesy SOUOPIFUOD Sk [[oMm SE [[em

Sunjowroad ser)iArioR SurquuII B ‘ol Ssouy

Suryrods L3irenb ySry wogy e ‘eouep joax)s ‘SUIylq ulel
pojjauaq siidnd o) SAep -UNOW PapN[OUT SOTIIATIOY

9911} 9} JIBA(),, :PIES Y3NOo “00YOSs Arepuo

-Iog TeA0Y 93 JOJ S90TA -0@s 0] U0 SULAOUI jnoge

T Y imm.z -I9S S, UaIp[IYD J10J Joquuoul SUJIBOU0D J[67} 90I0A puUe
Rt pesl ‘Aaary eyseleN IO umop Suresq sdryspusLIy

‘SIeqUIUL ATTTuey 1M [P 0] WIBD] 90U

1SNONV 40 HINOW JH1 304
AdIHSYIGWINW WAD FD1dd 41VH

80K sy ur s8e] J1ey3 yojens 03 eoueyo ey ooy spdnd oyl f  PE-TTTOST:RY "93n0eid 39318) ouwios

pue sjuated Aq pspuelele  -pryuod 1oyl dn prmq us.Ip
|OOYDS POOM]|Y 1€ 19}J0 U0 >._w_._u.=w

TOEToY AYARoR paseq e
i ST e ; sudnd oy} pay ...n:ﬁ%.ﬂ:g /

e

e ﬁ = - < - nd . 2 o = - ' L "
“ ] = “ h H : = lh
089089 87910
Lz QTOC ‘T 1SNBNny 4osNIoApyY 8y

18



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

19



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes
	5 PUPIL PREMIUM SUMMER CAMP REPORT
	Press Release MA

	7 DISADVANTAGED PUPIL PROJECT

